

+989357774472 www.ghenaat.com ghenaat.reza@gmail.com Tehran. Iran

Motivated and professional UI designer with 5+ years of experience, who is interested in designing clean and functional products. In addition to designing, I have developed WordPress websites using HTML and CSS.

EXPERIENCE

Solico Group (Kalleh, Digital Marketing Department) / Aug 2017 - Present Senior UI Designer & Front-end Developer

Spiral Design Center / May 2014 - Jan 2017 UI Designer & Front-end Developer

Farnian Digital Marketing Agency / Sep 2012 - Apr 2014 UI Designer & Front-end Developer

Bertina / Dec 2011 - Jul 2012 UI Designer & WordPress Theme Designer

Freelance Web Designer / Jun 2010 - Present
UI Designer & Front-end Developer & WordPress Theme Designer

SKILLS

Sketch App · Adobe Photoshop · Adobe Illustrator · Visual Studio Code UI Design · Mobile App Design · User Flows · Concept Sketches · Wireframes & Mock-ups · Style Guides · Responsive Design HTML5 / CSS3 · Javascript · Sass · Less · Git · WordPress

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Facilitator at ManTaraham.ir event / Jun 2015 - Jun 2015 A cultural campaign for Iranian designers, including graphic, web, architecture and industrial designers.

Mentor at Spiral Camp / Jan 2016 - Jan 2016 UI Design Fundamentals Workshop

Mentor at Spiral Camp / Feb 2016 - Feb 2016 Set Up Personal Website Workshop

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Information Technology - Payame Noor University, Quchan, Iran 2010 - 2013

- Voluntarily withdraw from the university

Diploma, Mathematics and Physics - Joveini Highschool, Quchan, Iran 2006

HOBBIES

F.R.I.E.N.D.S (TV Series) \cdot Tea \cdot Photography \cdot Running \cdot Movie \cdot Music \cdot Traveling \cdot Reading \cdot Gaming \cdot Animal Care

SOCIAL ACCOUNTS

https://dribbble.com/Ghenaat https://linkedin.com/in/ghenaat/ https://twitter.com/Ghenaat https://instagram.com/Ghenaat